
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To: dbucknam@vtlegalhelp.com
Subject: response to public records request
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:35:59 PM
Attachments: 2018-09-27 Mishaan response to Bucknam w docs.pdf

Ms. Bucknam.
 
Please find the attached response to your public records request.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this
E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail.  Vermont’s lobbyist registration and
disclosure law applies to certain communications with and activities directed at the Attorney General.   Prior to any
interactions with the Office of the Vermont Attorney General, you are advised to review Title 2, sections 261-268 of
the Vermont Statutes Annotated, as well as the Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent compliance guide
available at https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx. 
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September 27, 2018 


 


Deborah T. Bucknam, Esq. 


Via email to: dbucknam@vtlegalhelp.com 


The Law Firm of Bucknam Black Davis 


1097 Main Street 


St. Johnsbury, VT  05819 


 


Dear Ms. Bucknam: 


 


I write to follow up to your public records act request dated September 21, 2018, in which you 


request records that relate to Ruth Anne and Walter Neborsky.   


 


Attached please find an initial production of records potentially responsive to your request.  


Personal contact information has been withheld pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7).  If you feel 


information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney General Joshua 


Diamond. 


 


Please note that the Attorney General’s Office will follow up with you regarding additional 


potentially responsive documents and will include information related to potential costs of 


further processing your request if applicable.  In addition, to the extent you seek additional 


records from pre-2017 related to the attached records, you may wish to contact the Secretary 


of State’s Office regarding correspondence addressed to former Attorney General Bill Sorrell.   


 


We hope the above information is helpful to you.  We will follow up as noted above. 


 


 


 Sincerely, 


 
Jessica Mishaan 


Paralegal 
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September 27, 2018 

 

Deborah T. Bucknam, Esq. 

Via email to: dbucknam@vtlegalhelp.com 

The Law Firm of Bucknam Black Davis 

1097 Main Street 

St. Johnsbury, VT  05819 

 

Dear Ms. Bucknam: 

 

I write to follow up to your public records act request dated September 21, 2018, in which you 

request records that relate to Ruth Anne and Walter Neborsky.   

 

Attached please find an initial production of records potentially responsive to your request.  

Personal contact information has been withheld pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7).  If you feel 

information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney General Joshua 

Diamond. 

 

Please note that the Attorney General’s Office will follow up with you regarding additional 

potentially responsive documents and will include information related to potential costs of 

further processing your request if applicable.  In addition, to the extent you seek additional 

records from pre-2017 related to the attached records, you may wish to contact the Secretary 

of State’s Office regarding correspondence addressed to former Attorney General Bill Sorrell.   

 

We hope the above information is helpful to you.  We will follow up as noted above. 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 
Jessica Mishaan 

Paralegal 
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